6:00 PM

VL.

VIl.

VIII.

Yoncalla School District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING
August 18, 2022
292 5t Street
Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room
Yoncalla, OR 97499

The School Board meeting is also available on Facebook Live.

https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC FORUM

The public is invited to share any comments they may have with the board via email. Emails should
be received by 4:00 PM on August 17 2022. Please send your comments to
laurie.simleness@yoncalla.k12.or.us

ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Minutes of School Board meeting July 14, 2022

Accounts Payable/Funding Update

Hiring of Kelli Stevens for Head Cook

Hiring Austin Buchert as Assistant Cook

Hiring of Toni Pantoya as Assistant Cook

Hiring of Lilly Bell as Preschool Instructional Assistant

Hiring of Leesa Carter as Special Education Instructional Assistant

REPORTS
A. Superintendent Report
B. Financial Update

amMmmoN >

DISCUSSION ITEMS

ACTION ITEMS
A. Consider for approval Board and Superintendent Working Agreement
B. Consider for approval Superintendent Goals

BOARD INTERVIEW FOR DIRECTOR VACANCY
(Possible swearing in of new board member)

ANOUNCEMENTS
A. Future Dates of Importance
e Board Meeting September 15, 2022, 6:00 PM
OTHER BUSINESS

ADJOURN



Yoncalla School District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
July 14, 2022
292 5" Street
Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room
Yoncalla, OR 97499

Meetings are now open to the public. They will also be available on Facebook Live.
https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT ADMINISTRATION PRESENT
Cathey Grimes, Board Chair Brian Berry Erin Helgren
David Anderson, Vice Chair- Danielle Littlefield  Kelly Cook
Della Orcutt Laurie Simleness Cody Reed

Fawn Sybrant

5:00PM CALL TO ORDER

I. REORGANIZE SCHOOL BOARD.
A. Elect Board Chair.
Director Grimes nominated Dave Anderson for Board Chair, Director
Orcutt seconded, pass unanimously.
B. Elect Vice Chair.
Director Anderson nominated Director Grimes for Vice Chair, Director
Orcutt seconded, passed unanimously.

[I. PUBLIC FORUM
The publicwas invited to share any comments they may have with the board via email.
Emails should be received by 4:00 PM on June 16, 2022, and sent to:
laurie.simleness@yoncalla.kiz.or.us No comments were received.

. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA
None.

IV. CONSENT AGENDA
Minutes of School Board meeting June 15, 2022
Accounts Payable/Funding Update
Designate Brian Berry as Chief Executive Officer/Clerk
Designate Danielle Littlefield as Deputy Clerk
Designate Brian Berry as Custodians of Funds
Authorize Facsimile Signature of Brian Berry and Danielle Littlefield
Appoint Brian Berry as Budget Officer
Designate Brian Berry as District Election Authority
Designate US Bank as Bank Depository
Authorize Investment of Funds with Local Government Investment Pool and US
Bank
Appoint Dole Coalwell Attorneys OR OSBA as General Legal Counsel
Appoint Oregon School Boards Association as Labor Relations Consultant
. Appoint Zolezzi Insurance as Insurance Agent of Record
Designate Neuner, Davidson and Cooley as auditor of Record
Appoint Brian Berry as person designated to represent Yoncalla SD in matters
pertaining to AHERA (Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Action)

STIomMmoUNw>

oz~



VI.

VII.

Vil

VIl

Xl.

Superintendent Berry explained to the new board members that this Consent Agenda is a
required list of annual authorizations and designations Director Grimes made a motion to
approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed unanimously.

REPORTS
A.  Superintendent Report-Superintendent Berry
e Summer School Report- Erin Helgren

ACTION IEMS

A.  Hiring of Matthew Sybrant as High School Culinary and Spanish Teacher. Director
Sybrant declared a direct conflict of interest. Director Grimes made a motion to
approve, Director Orcutt seconded, passed unanimously with three in favor, and one
abstaining.

DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Goal Setting

BOARD INTERVIEW FOR VACANCY
No candidates at this time.

ANNOUNCMENTS.
A. Future Dates of Importance

e Board Meeting August 18 2022, 6: oo PM
OTHER BUSINESS. , ;

ADJOURN. .
Director Grimes made a motlon to approve, Dlrector Orcutt seconded, passed
unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 6:15 PM



Yoncalla School District
Financial Overview
Actuals As of July 31, 2022

GENERAL FUND

2021-22 2022-2023 2022-2023 Over (Under)
Revenue Pre-Audit Actuals | Adopted Budget| YTD Actuals Encumbrances | Estimated Totals Budget
Local Revenue:
1111-Current Taxes $ 1,055,457 | $ 980,000 | $ - $ 980,000 | $ 980,000 | $ -
1112-Prior Years' Taxes $ 40,764 | $ 55,000 | $ 6,050 | $ 48,500 | $ 54,550 | $ (450)
1113-County Tax Sales $ 844 | § - $ - $ - $ - $ -
1510-Interest on Investments 3 11,720 | $ 15,000 | $ 2,070 | $ 14,000 | $ 16,070 | $ 1,070
1740-Co-Curricular Fees $ 8,689 1% 8,000 | $ - $ 8,000 [ $ 8,000 | $ -
1990-Miscellaneous Income $ 88,084 | $ 65,000 | $ - $ 40,000 | $ 40,000 | $ (25,000)
2101-County School Fund $ 2982 | % 3,500 | $ - $ 3,500 | $ 3,500 | % -
2102-General ESD Funds $ 39,022 | $ 40,000 | $ - $ 40,000 | $ 40,000 | $ -
2199- Other immediate resources $ 1,424 1 $ 2400 | $ - $ 2,400 [ $ 2400 | $ -
State Revenue $ -
3101-School Support Fund $ 3,165,664 | $ 3,150,256 | $ 517,229 | $ 2,625,256 | $ 3,142,485 | § (7,771)
3103-Common School Fund $ 26,383 | $ 26,240 | $ 14,102 | $ 13,740 | $ 27842 | $ 1,602
3199-Other Restricted Grants $ 622 | $ - $ - $ - $ - 3 -
Federal Revenue $ -
4801-Federal Forest Fees $ 26,545 | $ 10,000 | $ - 3 10,000 | $ 10,000 | $ -
5300- Sale Comp Fixed Assets $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Revenue $ 4,468,200 | $ 4,355,396 | $ 539,451 $ 3,785,396 | $ 4,324,847 | $ (30,549)
Total Expenditures (Below) $ 4,374,566 | $ 5,610,396 | § 145321 [ § 4,879,738 | % 5,025,059 | §  (485,337)
Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures | $ 93,634 | $ (1,155,000)| $ 394,130 | §  (1,094,342)| $ (700,212)| $ 454,788
Beginning Fund Balance 1,710,422 1,600,000 - $ 1,600,000 | $ 1,600,000 | § (1,600,000)
Ending Fund Balance 1,804,056 445,000 394,130 | $ 505,658 | $ 899,788 | $ (1,145,212)
Expenditures By Function
Instruction $ 2,054,421 | $ 2,325,658 | $ 1,521 | $ 2,315,000 | $ 2,316,521 | $ (9,137)
Support Services $ 1,850,145 | $ 2,039,738 | $ 143,800 | $ 1,864,738 | $ 2,008,538 | $ (31,200)
Enterprise & Community Service $ - $ - 3 - $ - $ - $ -
Transfers $ 470,000 | $ 700,000 | $ - $ 700,000 | $ 700,000 | $ -
Contingency - 9 445,000 | § - |3 - 19 Sk (445,000)
Totals by Function $ 4,374,566 | $ 5510396 | $ 145,321 [ § 4,879,738 | § 5,025,059 | § (485,337)




(0000L'00L$)  00°008'¥LLS  (00°008°68$) 00°00¥'605'L$  (00°009'22$) 85'6¢L'v6eS  |@oueleg Buipuz
(0o0'000'00v$)  (00°000°0Z0°L$) (00000°0.£$)  (00°000°09€$)  (00000°00€S)  (vzLze'spi$)  |saumpuadx3 AlLiuo ejoL

Ivd ONIANT dO¥ddYNN 000.
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% SIIDONIONILNOD 0009
00'0$ (00°000'0048)  00°0% 000$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ SHIISNVHL 0005
00'0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% saoiuag Ajunwwo) g asudisiul 000€
(00'000'002$)  (00°000'0s1$)  (00000°sZb$)  (00°000'szL$)  (00°000°00L$)  (L¥°008'€HL$) SADIAYIS 1HOddNS 0002
(0oo'000'002$)  (00'000'0L$)  (00000°G6L$)  (00°000'sgL$)  (00°000'002$)  (£2°025'L$) NOILONYLSNI 000}

uonoun4 Aq sainyipuadx3f
00'006'662$ 00°008'vEL'L$ 000020828  00°00¥'698'L$  00°00%'CLeS Z8'0Sr'6E5S  [anuansy Ajyuop [ejoL
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°009'L$  00°0$ 00°0$ Ive ANN4 ONINNID3E 00V
00'0%$ 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% S13SSV a3XId dJNOD/ATYS 00€S
00'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ S$334 1S3IHOL Tvy3a3d 108y
00'0% 0008 00'0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ AIV-NI-SLNYHO @I LOM¥1S3Y 661€
00'0%$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ €6'L0L'VLS aNNd TOOHOS NOWIOD €0L€
00°00%'29¢$ 00°00%'292$ 0000292  00°00%'29¢$ 00°00%°292$ 00'622'L1SS 1¥0ddNS Tv¥3N3O - 4SS L0LE
00°0$ 00°009% 0008 00°0$ 00°000'}$ 00°0$ S30MNOS3Y ALYIAINWINI ¥3HLO 6612
00'0$ 00'00€'€L$ 0008 000$ 00°0% 00°0$ SANNZ 4S3 Tv¥3AN3O 2012
00'0$ 0008 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ONN4 TOOHOS ALNNOD 1012
00°005'2$ 00°000'€$ 00°000°01$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SNO3NYTT3OSIN 0661
00'0$ 00'0$ 00'000°L$ 00000°1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S334 ¥YINOI¥YNDI-0D 0vLL
00°000°L$ 00°000°}$ 00°008°'L$ 00°000°+$ 00°000°'L$ 65'690'C$ SINIWLISIANI NO LSHILNI 0LSL
00'0$ 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STTVS XVL ALNNOD €LiL
00°000'7$ 00°00S'v$ 00°000'S$ 00°000°S$ 00'000'8$ 0£°050'9% SIXVL S.HVIA HOIMd 2LiL
00°000'0€$ 00°000'058$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ SAXVL SHVIA LNIHEND bLLL
o3a AON 100 1d3s ony Anr msﬁsmmi
s|enldy
TZ0T ‘TE AINT :Y3noJyL sjendy

uonafoid mold ysed €z/2z Ad
00T pund-pund |eiauan

T 28ed 1014351 [00YDS B|[RIUOA



85°28.°668% asuejeg pun4g pug

(00-gez'L6s8)  (00'¥PY'063$) (00'000'69%)  (00°009'0s$)  (00°006°2ZLL$)  00OVL'PTS
(v2'650'520'G$) (oo'ses'6/8'v8) |(ve iee'syLs) (00'96€'556'G3) (oo'ges'se9s) (00000'2e$)  (0o'000‘0se$) (00'000'0s€$)  (00°000‘00v$)  (00°000°GLES)
0008 000$ 00°0$ (00°000'5¥¥$)
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ (00°000'5¥¥$) 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$
(00000°00.$) (00°000'00.%) 00°0$ (00°000°00.2%) 00°0$ 000% 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008
00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 0008 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$
(2v'8€5'800'2$) (oo'ges'vos'Ls) |(zv008'c€rLS) (00'8£.'6£0'29) (oo'ges'sezs) (00000'6.L$)  (00'000°0SES$) (00°000°0S1$)  (00°000°002$)  (00°000°0SL$)
(22°0z5'91€'2%) (00000'siees) |(227025°L$) (00'859'52€'2%) (0o0000'007$)  (00°000'002$)  (00°000°002$) (00°000°002$) (00°000°'002%) (00°000'GOLS)
T8'9v8've6's$ 00'96€'58€'S$ | 28°05¥'6€5$ 00'96€'556'S$ 00°005°2¥$ 00'955'¥82$ 000001828  00°00¥'662$  00°00L'Z82$  00°OVL'6EES
00°000°009'L$ 00°000'009°t$ | 0008 00°000'009°t$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0%$ 00°0$ 00'0$
00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$
00°000°0L$ 00°000°0L$ 0008 00°000'0+$ 00°000°0L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$
00°0% 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00'0$ 0008
£6'198'LT8 00°0vL'ELS €6'L0L'PLS 00°0¥Z'92$ 00'0% 0008 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 000v2'€L$
00'684'ZYL'cS 00'952'5¢9'c$ | 00°622'LL5S 00'952'05 +'€$ 00'0% 00'959'€92$ 00'00¥'292$  00°00¥'292¢  00°00¥'Z9¢$  00°00v'Z92$
00°00+'2$ 00°00%'2$ 0008 00°00%'2$ 00'0% 00°00S$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'00€$ 0008
00°000'0¥$ 00°000°0%$ 0008 00°000'0¥$ 00'0% 00°00t'€1LS 0008 00°00€'€LS 00°0$ 00'0%
00°005°€$ 00°00S°€$ 0008 00°005't$ 00°005°c$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
00°000'07$ 00°000°0¥$ 00°0$ 00°000'59$ 00°000'0L$ 00°000'2$ 00'000'6$ 00°00L$ 00'00%'€$ 00'0$
00°000°8% 00°000°'8$ 000$ 00°000'8% 000% 00°000'}$ 00°00%$ 00'009°2$ 00'0$ 00°000'2$
65'690°9L$ 00°000'7L$ 656902 00°000'S51$ 00°000°2$ 00°000'2$ 00'00Z'L$ 00°000°}$ 00°000'4$ 00000't$
00°0% 00°0$ 0008 0008 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$
0€°055°75$ 00°005°87$ 0£°050'9% 00°000'55$ 00°000°2$ 00°000'}$ 00°000't'$ 00'000'S$ 00'000's$ 00°000'S$
00°000°086% 00°000'086% 0008 00°000'086% 00°000'G1L$ 00°000'L$ 00°000't$ 00'000'S1$ 00°000°0L$ 00°000'55$
153 + v + PV LA 153 A1A [eMoY Q1A TYNIDIYMO 139ang  |3NNr AYIN ydv UYN 34 NV

J1VINILST

uonoafoud mojd ysed €z/2z A4
00T pun4-pun4 |eJauan

7 98ed 1014351 [00YDS B[[EJUOA



L :afed 8L'¥'1202 Jdyuenoids  podey Nd 8SZlizl  Z202/60/80 :pould
Hoday jo puz

%00°0 (8Y°145°162'L$) 8% £15'161°L$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ :|e30 puei

%00°0 (8Y°L45'161'L$) 8¥°115'162'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 001 - ANN4 TVYEINTD :aNNd

%0000 00°000°St¥$ 00°0% _.00°000°g¥v$ 00°0% 000$ .00000'SPY$ gaLYNDISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000°000. 00}
%0000k 00°000°S7¥$. 000$ . 00000y¥$  00°0$ ..0008 . 00000°s¥r$ _Q3LYNDISIANN +...00"000°000°000°0000°0009"00k
%00°00} _00°000°00/% 00°0$ _...00°000'004$ 000$ .. .. 000$ . . 0000000.$ . QELYNOIsIaNn 00°000°000°000°0000°0005" 00k
%1LLS 00°109°'€0L’L$ £5°9¢€'26.$ €6/£6'568°L$ L¥'008'Ev)$ 1¥°008'srL$ 00°8£2'6£0°2$ ____Q3LYNDISZANN ] _00°000°000°000°0000°000Z 00}
%4695 8C968'VCE LS §6°072'666$ €CLebyee’es  LL0TSMS  LL0ZSMS  00°8S9'Seees ....QaLvNolsaanNn . 00°000'000°000°0000°000) 00}
%95°L6 (94720'018'S$) 000 (92'%20'018'G$) (velee'syls)  (pziee'syl$) YNOISIANN ~00°000°000°000°0000°0000°00

png v, aouejeg 18bpng «mocmE;‘E;:o:u ‘

sbuey speq Aq |iBjeQ soueIqINoUT Jsyi4 [A] 9oueleq 019z YIm sjunodde julld [ soueiquinous eud spnjoul []

2c0e/LelL

:81e(] O

aoueleg

2c0e/VL

alA

918 Woi4

oye] o] obuey  186png 1o

uonduosaq J9QUINN UN020Y

90UB[EQ 0J9Z UM SJUNOIDY SARdEU| 8pnjaxa [

ysel osdejjoD Aq jejoians ] €202-220C :1e3) |eoslq

»xSNOLLVIIdOYUddV LIHOdIYH QHVOT s

CS# PMISIQ [o0YIS ejjeduo)



L :obed 8L'¥'120T dyuenIods  podey Nd S¥:60:Ch 2202/60/80 :pajuld
%00°00L  (00°871'58€%) 00'0% (00'8yL's8€e$) 00°0$ 000$ (00'8¥1's8€$) 082 - TOOHOSIHd ISINOY *aNN4
%00°00+  (00'8¥1'S$) 00°0$ (oosyL'ss) 0008 __000% (00'8¥L'‘s$) JONYIVE ANNd ONINNIDI3E 00°000°000°000°00%$°0000°082
%00°00L __ (00°000'08€$) 00°0$ (00°000°08¢$) 00°0% 00°0% (00°000'08€$) LNVH9 TOOHDSTHd ISINOYd 00°000°000°000'662¢ 0000°082
%00°004  (00°000'$¥1$) 00°0% (00°000's¥1L$) 00'0$ 00°0$ (00°000'5¥1$) 252 - 86N - SS300NS TOOHIS HOIH NN
%00°00 ) ) _(00°000'svL$) 00°0% 000$ . (000000's7L$) YLISZY ¥IHIO ....000 ‘000"
%00°00L  (00°000'8¥€$) 00'0% (00°000'8v€$) 00°0$ 00°0$ (00°000'8¥€$) 162 - INNOOOV INIWLSIANI INIANLS :aNN4
%0000+ (00°000°05%) 000$. (00°000°05$) 00°0$ 000$ ~(00°000°05$) . AONVIVEANN4 ONINNIOAG 00°000°000°000°00¥5°0000°LSZ.
%0000k (00°000'862$) 00°0%. . looooo'sees) 00008 .. 000%  (00000'8628)  VIS- SLNVMO LORMISTY ¥IHLO _..00°000°000°000°662€ 0000°L 5
%00°00L  (00°000°59%) 00°0% (00°000'59%) 00°0$ 00'0$ (00°000°9%) 112 - aNNd AD0TONHO3L :aNN4d
%0000+ (00°000'0¢$) _ 00°0% s (00°000'0€$) 0008 ..0008 __(o0'000°0¢$) _JONHOZL-ZONYIVE ANNJ ONINNIODZE ~....00°000°000°000°00+5°0000° L.
%00°00+  (00°000'5€$) 00°0% . (o0r000'se$) 000% 00°0$ (00000°se$) _YI4SNVHL ANNJYTLINI 00°000°000°000°0025°0000° 142
%00°00L  (00°000'S¥1$) (00°000'St71$) 00°0% 000% (00°000°5t1$) 0lz - AQOg LN3ANLS :aNnd
%00'004 _ (00°000'0v$) o loooo0'0V$) 00708 .....000% . (00000'0¥$)  INIANLIS-FONYIvE ANNH ONINNIDIS ~.........00°000°000°000°00+¥5'0000°0LC
%00'00} _ (00°000'G0L$) ..(00000'504$) _ 000$ _000$. .. (00°000'50L$) .. DNISIVYANNL 8170 00°000:000°000°0941°0000°042
%89°66 (90°08€°202$) (90°08€'£02%) (v6'699%) (v6'699%) (00°000'802$) 602 - INYISTH SY3d ANNL
%00°00L  (00°000'581$) (00°000°581$) 00°0$ 00°0$ So 000 ‘5819$) IONYIVE NN ONINNIO3E 00°000°000°000°00¥S"0000'602
%5526 (00°19v°LT$) (00'19v'12$) (00'6£5%) (00°6£5%) ENt ) /00°000°000°000°0.6}°0000"
%1698 (90°698%) (90°698%) (v6'0£L$) (ye'og SLNIAWSIANI NO LSTHILNI 00°000°000°000"0}5"0000"6¢
%S6°66 (20'591L'¥99%) 00°0% (20'591'v9%) (86'v<$) (86'7€$) (00°002'¥9%) 802 - IAYISIY INTFWAOTIWINN NN
%00°00} _ (00°000'+9$) 0008 _(00000'%9$) 0008 . ..__.000$ _(00°000'788) _ V1dWINN-ZONYIVE ANN ONINNIOIE | ........007000°000°000°00¥5°0000°80Z
%1528 (20°59L$) 00°0$ (z0'591%) (86'1€$)  (se¥E9) (00°002%) SININSIANINO ISTHIINI 00°000°000°000°045+'0000°802.
%0000+ (91°086'GL.%) 00°0$ (91°086'SLL$) (¥8'6L$) (y8'61$) (00°000'92.%) 202 - dd3d/dil ©a1g :aNnd
%00°00+  (00°000'521$) 0008 . (00'000's24$) . 00°0$ 00°0% (00000's2l$) W1 DJTIE-IONVIVE NN ONINNIDIE. ~...00°000°000°000°00%5°0000°20T
%00°00L  (00°000'059%) 00°0% (00'000'059%)  000% 00°0$ (00°000°059%) ONN4 TVHINGO WOHS HIASNVYL 00°000°000°000°0025'0000°20Z
%2086 (91°086$) 00°0% (91-086%) (y8'61$) (¥8619) (00°000°L$) __SINIWSIANINO LSIHILINI _.00°000°000°000°0151°0000°20Z.
%2818 (28°286'01LL%) 00°0% (2e7286'01LL%) (e92L0'851L%) (€9'zL0'851L$) (00°000°'698%) 10Z - ¥3SS3 (aNnd
%6.'8L  (L£/86'9899) 00°0$ L lzeiee'9ssy)  (egelo'esis)  (e9zio'ssig)  (00°000'SvL$) .. 3NN3NTY ¥3883 .......00°000°000°000"}-05%"0000°1.0Z
%00'004  (00°000'721$) 00°0$ (00°000'v2L$) . 000% 0008 (00000'v2t$)  QIV-NFSINVYO QFIOMISIMMIHLO  00°000°000°000°66Z€ 0000°L0Z
%¥6°06 (81°5¥6'SL¥'S$) 00°0$ (8L°S¥6'SLY'G$) (z8'0S1'6£5%) am 0S7'6£59%) Aoo @mm Gg6'G$) 00l - ANN4 TVHINID :aNNd
%00°00L  (00°000°009°L$) 00'0$ ao 0000091 $) 00°0$ ) -SONYIvE ONN- ONINNIOZE 00°000°000°000°00%S 0000°00
%00°00L  (00°000°0L$) ’ N S334 LSTHOL TvyIATA 00°000°000°000° 108" 00007001
%9z'9y  (L0'8eL'TiS) 0$ (€6°10L'vLS) ) A0 00°000°000°000°£0L£°0000°00%
%85°€8 (00°220'c€9'2$)  00°0% 0°220'€£9'28) (00°622'2L5%) (00°952°054'€$) 00°000°000°000°L0L€°0000°00)
%00°00%  (00°00%'2$) 00°0$ ~ (00700%'2%) . 000% (o0 oow ‘%) 00°000°000°000°661.2°0000° oor
%00°00L  (00°000'0%%) ) ~(o0"000‘0%%) 00°0% ) o saNnd as3 TvyaNIo 00°000°000°000°20L2"
%0000+ (00°005°€$) (00°005'€$) 00°0% (00°005'€$) aNN4 TOOHIS ALNNOD 00°000°000°000" 1012 0000"00 L
%00'00+  (00°000°59$) (00°000°69%)  00°0% . (00'000°59%) SIDINOS VOO DSIN_ 00°000°000°000°0661°0000°00}
) ~{(00°000'8%) (00°000'8$) 00°0$ _00°0% (00°000°8$) s34 ¥YINOIMYN0-0D 00°000°000°000°0%21°0000°00}
102" (L+'086°2L$) (1+'086'2L$) (65'690°2$) (65'690'2$) (00°000°51$)  SINIWLSIANI NO SONINYVYI 00°000°000°000°0L51°0000°00 4
%0068 (04'676'8¥$) (oseve'sys) . {ogoso'es)  (ogoso'es) (00'000°sS$) _..SIXVYL SHVIA HONd 00°000°000°000:Z4 L 1°0000°00%
%00°00L _ (00°000°086%) (00°000'0863%) 000% (00°000°086%) . SEAXV.LYVIA LNIHHND _.00°000°000°000" b L L" L
png 9% aoueleq 1obpng  edueIquINIUg aouejeg esleq o obuey  196png 19 uopduoseq JaquuinnN E:ooo<

doUB[E] 049Z YM SJUNOIDY dARoRU| 9pnioxT []
90UB[Eq 0187 YIM SJUNOOJR Juld [[] @oueiqunous aid spnjou; [] ysely esdejoD Aq [ejoians ] £202-2202

ce0z/LiL »+xSONUIARY-INOT LIOdTYH QAVOSE xx«

abuey 91e Aq |lel9 92URIqUINDUT Ja}IH
zeoz/Lell ‘®1leg ol

LIB3 A |e9Ssl4
‘el Wou4

ZSH POIISIQ [00YDS e[[eduo



z :abed 81'¥'1202 Jdyuenoids  podey Nd S¥:60:2L Z202/60/80 psiuLd
}oday jo pug

%8c6  (59'€29'8v0'6$) 00°0$ (s9°'€29'8¥0'6$) (5£'969'00.8) (5€'969°004$) (00'0ze'erL'e$) ![ejo pueln

%96°66 (98°990'61$) 00°0% (98°990'61$) (¥1L°8$) (r1°8$) (00's20'61%) 00/ - dIHS¥VIOHOS :aNN4

%Q00°00L  (00°00S'9L$) 0008 . (oooos'ol$)  000% 0003 (00°005'91$) AVI0OHOS-ZONVIvE ANNd ONINNIDIE 00°000°000°000°00¥S°0000°004

%00°00L  (00°005'2$) 00°0$ (00°005°2$) ....000% . 000 (00°005°2$) SNOILYNOG 3 SNOLLNGIN.LNOD 00°000°000°000°026°0000°00/

%S1°68 (98°99%) 00°0% (98'99%) wre$)  (#18%) (00°52%) ___SLINIWS3ANI NO LSTHILNI 00°000°000°000°0151°0000°00L

%00°00+  (00°006'222$) 00°0$ (00°006'222$) 00°0% 00°0$ (00°006°222$) 662 - 30IAY3S 4004 aNN4

%0000k (00000°GLS) 0008 {ooogo'sg)  0000$ o...oo0s  logoco'si$) | HIASNVAL ANNSYILINE __.00°000°000°000°0025 0000'66¢

%0000+ _(00°000'¢$) 00°0$ _{00000's$) 00°0$. .00 {00-000°s$) S3LLIGOWNOD Yasn . ....00°000°000°000°0}61°0000°66C

%0000+ (00°000°0Z1$)  00°0% (00°000°021$) 00'0$ _._000% (00°000°021%)  FINITY HONNTIOOHDS 1LYN N 00°000°000°000°'S0S¥"0000°662

%0000}  (00°000°08%) . 000% _(00'000'08$) 00°0$. .000$ ..{00000°08$) . SWIZY LSVANVIME TOOHOS ILYN  00°000°000°000 0S¥ 0000662

%0000L  (00'006%) . ... 000 . . (00006$) 00°0$. 00°0$ . looQos$) . HOLYWHONNTLYOddNSIOOHOS . ... .. 00°000'000°000'Z0LE'0000'662.

%00°00L  (00°000°b$)  000% (00°000°1$) 000%  000% _ {oo000'L$) 1SY-DIvIE - STTVS ATV 00°000°000°000"+ 191°0000'662

%00°00%  (Q0°000°L$) . 00°0$ (00:000°48) 00°0$ 00708 ... {o0000'ks) L. HONMT-SIWWS ATIVA . 00°000°000°000°0}91°0000'662

%0000+ (00°0vS'9Z$) 000% (00°0v5'9T$) 000% 00°0% (00°0v5'92$) 862 - LNVHO NOILYONJ3 NVIANI :aNN4

%00°00} _(00°075'9g$) 00°0$ (00'ovs'ges) 0008 . 0008 .. (ooovs'ezs). o ANYVEO NOLLYONAI NVIANE ~..00°000°000°000°00€+°0000°862

%0000+ (00°002'07$) 00°0$ (00°002'07$) 00°0% (00 002'0¥$) 262 - (V) 11 ITLIL :aNnd

%00°00}_ "002'GL$) 00°0$ (00002'61$) (00002'S1$. _IONV1 ~00°000°000°000°00%S"0000° 262

%00°00} 00°0$ 00°005'72$) ..00°000°000°000'085%°0000'£62

%0000+ (00°9L0'68%) 00'0% (00°910'68%) (00'91L0'68%) 962 - v3dl :aNNd

%0000}  (00910'68%) 0003 (00'9L0'68%) . 0008 ...(00'9L0'688) . BLVISVIANAZY Q34 .00°000°000°000°065%°0000°' 962
%0000 (00°00S't$) 000% (00°005'7$) 00'0% 00°0% (00°005'7$) 062 - LNVHD SNiMY3d :aNnd

%00°004  (00°005°V$) . 000$ (00°005'7$) 00°0% 00°0% (00°005%$) LINVYO TYNOILYOOA Il SNIMYId. 00°000°000°000°90S%"0000°062
%0000+  (00°000°2€$) 00°0% (00°000°2€$) 00°0% 00°0% (00°000°2€$) 682 - YSYS/dv3d aNnd

%00°00L __(00°000'2€$) 00°03% (00'000'ze$) . 00°0% 00°0% (00'000°2€$) . e FLYIS VIANTY A34 00°000°000°000°065+°0000°682
%00°00L  (00°669'6L1$) 00°0$ (00°569'611$) 00°0% (00'569'611%) 982 - (V) | I1LIL ‘ANNA

%00°00L (00696118 0% . (ooge9'sLi$) . 000$ (00'g69'6118) LIS VIAGES ....00°000°000°000°065¢°0000°98Z
%£6'86 (00°0512€T$) 00°0$ (00°051'2€2$) (00°005°2$) (00°005'2%) (00°059'7€T$) 182 - S103roydd vIS3dS aNNd

%00°00k  {00°059°c¥$) 00°0$ ~ (ooos9'ery)  000% i (00°059'e¥$) IYIO3dS-FONY1VE ANN- ONINNIOIE .00'000"000°000°00¥5°0
%0000k (00°000'528) . 000$  (00000°¢.8) . 000$ . 000% _(00000's28$) e XSS .00°000°000°000°0} ¥
%v8.6  (0000g'ebi$)  000$  (0o0og'ehi$)  (0000s'e$)  (00°00s'z$)  (00°000°94L$) . 3LYNYL/SNOLLNEIMINOGD -00°000°000°000°026}"00 4
png 9% 9ouejeqg jebpng  9oueIqUNOU] aoueleg QLA ojeq o] obuey 196png 19 uonduosag JogquInN Junoooy

doUeleq 0162 UM SJUNoody eanoeul epnjpx3 [
obuey sjeq Aq Jlejoq soueIquINOUT JaYl4 [A] 9oueleq 019z Ulm SJUNoooe Juld [[] eoueiquinous aid spnjou; [ ysely esdejjo0 Aq feoiang [] £202-2202

ozhElL  ewqoL TR0z HL £:xSONUBARY-NOT LYOTY QUVOST xes

1IB3 A |BOSI4
:9)e Woi4

CC# OISIQ |ooYIS ejjeduo)




Board and Superintendent
Working Agreement

Yoncalla School District
2021-2022



The Board of Directors is the educational policy making body for Yoncalla School
District. To ensure that the District’s priorities are met, the School Board and the
Superintendent must function together as a leadership team. To enhance the unity
among team members, effective group agreements must be in place. The following
represents the group agreements for the Board and Superintendent.

The Board Job Description

1.

o v

Focus on policy making, planning and evaluation of the Superintendent’s
performance, rather than day-to-day operations.

Make decisions as a whole Board only at properly called meetings. Board members
recognize that individual members do not have statutory authority to take individual
action in policy or district and school administrative matters.

Support decisions of the majority after honoring the right of individual members to
express opposing viewpoints and vote their convictions.

Recognize and respect the Superintendent’s responsibility as the educational leader
and manager of the school district.

Assist the Superintendent in gaining acceptance and support in the community.
Operate as representatives and make decisions in the best interest of the whole
district. Give careful consideration to all issues brought to you by individuals and
special interests. Actively solicit input and listen to all perspectives.

Value the role we play in the community and represent the district, when possible, by
attending school and community events.

Be an advocate for public education in the district, region, state and national levels,
by speaking up for and on the behalf of public education whenever required.
Recognize the role of the Chair to speak for, and about the Board and to describe the
Board’s process and positions. Recognize the Board Chair will be the official
spokesperson for the Board to the media/press on issues of media concern.

Operational Agreements

1.

Any Board member may request that an item be placed on the agenda for Board
consideration by contacting the Superintendent or the Board Chair.

. Whenever possible, Board members and the Superintendent should not introduce

new items for discussion unless other Board members and the Superintendent have
had prior notice and understand the issue in question. Last minute items which fall
with the budget and are necessary for the ongoing, timely operation of the district
will be allowable (approving hires, meeting grant deadlines, etc.)

During meetings, Board members will direct questions for staff through the Chairand
the Superintendent.

At a designated time on board agendas, the community may offer objective criticism
of district operations and programs, but the Board will not hear complaints
concerning individual district personnel. The Chair will direct the visitor to the
appropriate means for Board consideration and disposition of legitimate complaints
involving individuals.



Demonstrate confidentiality of matters discussed in Executive Session Board
meetings, as required by law.

Cast a vote on all matters except when a conflict of interest arises as described in
policy.

Understand that the Superintendent may step in during Board discussions at
meetings to provide clarification or raise awareness of situations.

Cooperate in scheduling special meetings and/or work sessions for planning and
training purposes.

Communication Agreements

1.

S.

Communicate directly with the Superintendent when a question arises, or a concern

is voiced by a staff member, student, and parent or community member.

Only the Superintendent or working collaboratively with the Board Chairis to contact

the school’s lawyer and/or negotiator. If a board member needs to talk to them, s/he

must contact the Superintendent who will arrange a meeting.

From time-to-time the Board may be required to make findings of fact that may be

appealed to anotheragency. Inthese situations, no Board member will have personal

contact with parties who have a personal interest in the findings and in the Board's
decision prior to the time the decision is made. The purpose of this agreement is to

help ensure that no individual Board member will receive information regarding a

pending matter that is not available to all Board members prior to the time the

decision is made. (Examples of such decisions include personnel matters and official
land use decisions).

The Board encourages input; however, anonymous calls or letters will not receive

Superintendent or Board action, discussion or response. All other community

concerns brought to a Board member should be channeled through the

Superintendent’s office.

Listen to all citizen concerns in an attempt to fully understand the issue.

a. Specifics will be noted (time, place, and date, those involved).
b. Encourage the citizen to follow the chain of command:
e Refer to staff memberinvolved

Refer to principal

Refer to Superintendent

Refer to Board Chair/ possible placement on the Board agenda.

c. Remind the citizen of due process and that a Board member must remain
impartial in case the situation comes before the entire board.

d. Inform the Superintendent within 24 hours. (check back for resolution)

e. In the rare instance that an issue does not move toward resolution using
the above stated strategies, the issue may be brought to the
Board/Superintendent team for approval to be formally heard by the
Board.

Annual Organization and Evaluation

1.

Participate in the development of annual goals and action plans in support of
established District Priorities.



Expectations of the Superintendent

1.
2.

® N o

9.

10.

i1.

Work toward becoming a team with Board members.

Respect and acknowledge the Board’s role in setting policy and overseeing the
performance of the Superintendent.

Work with the Board to establish priorities, goals, and action plans for the school
district.

Provide data to the Board members, as to ensure that data driven decisions can be
made.

Inform the Board of all critical information including relevant trends, anticipated
adverse media coverage or critical external and internal change.

Distribute appropriate information to all Board members.

Communicate with Board members promptly and effectively.

Demonstrate confidentiality of matters discussed in Executive Session Board
meetings, as required by law.

Represent the school district by being visible in the community.

Provide follow-up information to Board members on concerns and issues they have
referred to the Superintendent — close the communication gap.

Provide additional written communication between Board meetings as needed.

This document will be reviewed annually and can be revisited at any time by request of a
Board member or Superintendent.

Signatures below demonstrate our commitment to a transparent, collegial and democratic

process. Dated 2022
Dave Anderson, Board Chair Cathey Grimes, Vice Chair
Della Orcutt, Board Member Fawn Sybrant, Board Member

Vacancy, Board Member Brian Berry, Superintendent



Superintendent Goals 2022-23

Goal Statement 1:

Each student will enjoy positive, engaging learning environments.

Performance Indicators:

(Insert indicators of success here)
1.1 Create professional learning opportunities for grades preK-12 for all staff.

Intentional focus on PreK- 6t grade in implementing Conscious Discipline and
deepening understanding of DIBELS and using data and assessment to drive
educational outcomes.

Continue to work towards vertical alignment in Wonders Reading Implementation,
begin first year of AVID implementation in 4-6 grade.

Two District Wide AVID professional learning opportunities are being provided with a
lead trainer by AVID in the fall and spring. Two additional in house AVID
opportunities for PD will be offered by the AVID DD or High School Site Coordinator.

Continue to strengthen PD opportunities for |A staff; provide one extended
opportunity to work closely with the reading specialist to improve small group
instruction, Provide PD in data tracking and intervention strategies.

Quarterly student progress reports will be presented to the Board. Continue to use
DIBELS and EASYCBM assessments to monitor student progress in reading and
math. Begin monthly DIBELS progress monitoring and data team meetings to identify
areas of growth in regard to instructional practices.

Beginning in January, begin conversations with staff to systematically identify the
areas of strength and opportunities for growth in math instruction. In partnership with
Cl and PSU, begin the process of considering math adoption or additional math
coaching for 2023/24 school year.

1.2 Continue to nurture a community of practice amongst staff. Build in explicit
opportunities for staff to share expertise across grade levels and roles.

E 3

Continue to ensure new staff are paired with existing staff to provide mentoring and
coaching opportunities

Continue to build capacity in SPED at the elementary by providing consultant for
current SPED teacher. The focus will be on building a strong SPED system,
supporting teachers in the classroom, modeling intervention strategies in an inclusion
setting and explicit training to support staff in providing interventions.



1.3 Develop a summer learning program for grades K-12.

Design a program for grades K-12 that will meet the needs of those students who
wish to be part of a summer learning opportunity. Continue to add additional
opportunities for students.

In partnership with AVIVA Health, implement SAFE KIDS curricula, 4t — 6t grade.
New Teacher at high school will be provided with an in-house mentor and also has

access to our in house mentors through Douglas ESD as well as other teachers to
collaborate with thru Douglas ESD’s affinity groups.

1.4 Develop an after school program for grades K-86.

Continue to support a program that uses data to target learning needs among
students. This includes our after school clubs at both the elementary school and the
high school. Also, continue to work with Yoncalla Youth Sports to help address their
needs.

AVID training occurred in San Francisco for 4/5%" grade and elementary SPED
teacher along with elementary principal, high school principal, and 7 other high
school teachers.

1.5 Continue to develop a set of procedures for Special Education at the PreK-6 grade

level.

Continue to build a sustainable process for special education services at the
elementary school.



Goal Statement 2:

Each child will possess the knowledge and skills necessary to be
successful in post-secondary education and careers, and the self-
reliance to be a productive citizen.

Performance Indicators:
(Insert indicators of success here)

2.1 Expand on the career readiness system for all students via the AVID program for

grades 7-12.
o Invite the elementary staff to learn the primary teaching strategies within an AVID
school.

o Highlight a career and a ‘college’ each month and work with community partners
and stakeholders to present in classes.

e Budget adding AVID to grades 3-6.
e Begin conversations about rigor within the classroom at the 7-12 grade levels.

2.2 Expand opportunities for guest speakers in classes.
¢ Dependent on COVID 19 restrictions: utilizing community social capitol, invite
local community members to visit Prek- 61 grade and share occupations/careers.

¢ Dependent on COVID 19 restrictions, grades 7-12 will expand opportunities to
learn from
guest speakers in career related areas. These opportunities will include speakers
from post-secondary institutions, speakers from career related occupations, field
trips to businesses and looking into apprentice opportunities.

* Careers and Senior Success classes will be connected with Recruit Hippo.

2.3 Implement a program based around character education throughout grades preK-
12.
e Support anti-bullying, social emotional learning, self-management, mindfulness,
equity and inclusion discussions among staff.

o Support anti-bullying, social emotional learning, self-management, mindfulness,
equity and inclusion discussions among students.



Goal Statement 3:

A strong sense of community is recognized and nurtured among all
stakeholders.

Performance Indicators:
(Insert indicators of success here)

3.1 Ensure that textbook adoption is in the budget and all grades have access to current
materials in all core classes.
e Set up a committee to look at curriculum adoption options each year.

¢ Have the Site Council look over all curriculum information and make recommendations
for possible improvements.

e Beginning in January 2023, begin facilitated conversations with K-6 staff about
strengths/ difficulties regarding math instruction. Seek consultation from math
instruction specialist in regard to assessing new math curricula.

s Under the guidance of the local tribal elder, support the current Indian ED support
person work closely with the high school and elementary school in developing
strategies that support the success of indigenous students

3.2 Post information consistently on Facebook at the Pre-K-12 level.
¢ Parents will be sent information about math strategies that can be completed at home.

¢ Send home a one-page quarterly community mailing to highlight district progress
towards math progress at all levels.

« Continue to produce a monthly newsletter for preK-12.

3.3 Put together a parent group that represent all grades Pre-school through 12 grade.
+ Support the emerging partnership between the YEP’s and the Yoncalla Booster Club.
Provide opportunities for the two groups to work directly with staff and students to
better understand the specific needs of both buildings.

« Provide alternate meeting times to accommodate the variety of work schedules within
the community. Ensure both teaching staff and parent schedules are considered when
planning for opportunities for parents to give input.

¢ Yoncalla High School will put together a parent advisory group to talk about proactive
ways to ensure that parents are part of a collaborative solution.

3.4 Create a plan potential scenarios in case of a move to distance learning.

e Update the following plans:
o Communicable Disease Plan



Safe Return to School Plan
ODE Management Plan
Suicide Prevention Plan
Staff Handbook

o O O O

3.5 In collaboration with the Yoncalla Engaged Parents, a care closet will be supported at
both buildings.
¢ The district will support grant writing for the care closet.
e The district will support the creation of a high school care closet.

3.6 Work with the Booster Club to support their fundraising projects.

e Support the Booster Club by giving them access to the portable concession stand when
needed.

3.7 Work directly with the Yoncalla Engaged Parents to support their interest in
collaborative decision making.
¢ Invite them to be part of the community BBQ planning.
» Invite them to be part of the parent advisory group for the high school.



Goal Statement 4:

Facilities and finances are managed effectively and efficiently for the
benefit of each child.

Performance Indicators:
(Insert indicators of success here)

4.1 Create a course of action for District grounds keeping.
e Resume conversations and planning for the elementary playground. Seek out funding
for Play Scape.

4.2 Continue with facilities management throughout the District by putting together a
monthly maintenance meeting.
e Support the development and utilization of an easy to use maintenance
communication/ scheduling tool.

e Set up weekly meetings with administration and maintenance to prioritize work
throughout the district.

» Puttogether a district custodial plan for reopening the schools.
4.3 Manage both ESSER 2 & ESSER 3 and Measure 98 Grant Money
e ESSER 2 and 3 funds will be used for a variety of purposes including facility issues

and staff hiring for COVID related issues.

* Measure 98 funds will be used to improve career related opportunities for grades 7-12.



